
c Gulf Power Company 
500 Bayfront Pdrkway 
Post Office Box 1151 
Pensacola FL 32520-0770 
Telephone 904 444-6365 

Jack L. Haskins 
Manager of Rates and Regulatory Matters 
and Assistant Secretary 

November 30, 1993 

Ms. Wary Anne Helton 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 

Dear Ms. Helton: 

RE : 

:he southern e/ecti:c sys:em 

Enclosed are two copies of Gulf Power Company's response to 
Staff's First Set of Interrogatories, Nos. 1-5, and a copy of 
Staff's First Request for Production of Documents, Nos. 1-4 to 
be filed in the above docket. 

Sincerely, 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition to resolve 
territorial dispute with Gulf 
Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. ) Docket No. 930885-EU 
by Gulf Power Company 1 

Certificate of Service 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished this 'w day of November 1993 by U.S. Mail or hand 
delivery to the following: 

Mary Anne Helton John Haswell, Esquire 
Staff Counsel Chandler, Lang & Haswell 
FL Public Service Commission P. 0. Box 23879 
101 East Gaines Street Gainesville FL 32602 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 

Patrick Floyd, Esquire 
Gulf Coast Electric Coop. 
408 Long Avenue 
Port St. Joe FL 32456 
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G. EDISON HOLLAND, J R F  1 

Florida Bar No. 261599 
JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
TERESA E. LILES 
Florida Bar No. 510998 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0 .  Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32576 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
904 432-2451 


